
 
 
         Office of the 

                  Pension & Retirement Board 
                              (203) 783-3224 
 
 
 
 
 

TO: Karen Fortunati 
 City Clerk    

FROM: Gregory Kimmel, Chairman               
  Pension and Retirement Board 
 
DATE: March 29, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the Pension & Retirement Board 
 
  Join Zoom Meeting 

                             
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81597804143?pwd=THVxYW52SGJLNmE0QlAyQVFRSzZuQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 815 9780 4143 
Passcode: 603350 

 
 
A special meeting of the Pension and Retirement Board will be held on April 3, 2023, at 5:30 pm 
via tele-conference to meet with the following Money Managers: 
 
 5:30 –5:45 – BWC Summary/Introduction 

 5:45 –6:30 – Neuberger Berman Group 

 6:30 –7:00 – Sprott Asset Management 

 7:00 –7:30 – Zephyr Peacock India 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any individual with a disability who needs special assistance to participate in the meeting 
should contact the Director of Community Development, 783-3230, five days prior to the 
meeting if possible. 
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